

PROFILE

A licensed Chemist setting forth invaluable experiences. Focused, detail-oriented, and dedicated individual willing to utilize skills in conducting laboratory analysis over long periods of time while maintaining laboratory records and data systematically.

MOBILE NO.

+639390295275

EMAIL

judahpobadora@gmail.com

ADDRESS

Looc, Mandaue City

JUDAH POBADORA

Registered Chemist

WORK EXPERIENCE

Part-time Instructor

Visayas State University Department of Pure and Applied Chemistry Sept 2022 – Feb 2023

- Conducted lecture and laboratory chemistry classes.
- Applied educational theories to facilitate various teaching-learning delivery modes to students.
- Adapted principles and developed teaching strategies that enhance the learning of students.
- Effectively communicated and interacted with colleagues, department head, staff, and students.
- Complied with the university's standards of delivery or service level agreements

QA Analyst

San Miguel Foods, Incorporated Protein and Nutrition Business – Feeds Feb 2024 – Present

- Work responsibilities include raw materials acceptance, in-process check, finished goods releasing, complaints handling, and packaging material analysis
- Performs chemical analyses on raw materials and finished goods
 - ✓ Crude protein analysis using Kjeldahl Method
 - √ Ca analysis thru titrimetric method
 - Conducted elemental analysis such as Na, Ca, Zn, Mn, and Cu using AAS (Atomic Absorption Spectrophotometer)
 - √ Phosphorus analysis using UV-Vis Spectrophotometer
 - ✓ Near Infrared Spectrometer for finished goods releasing
 - ✓ Crude fat using Velp® fat extractor, crude fiber using Ancom® fiber analyzer, and moisture content using oven
 - ✓ Also mycotoxin analysis using ELISA reader such as Aflatoxin, Fumonisin, T2-Toxin, Zearalenone, and Deoxynivalenol
- Conducted In-Process Audit Check (IPAC), Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP), and Laboratory Management System (LMS) audits

EDUCATION

August 2022

Bachelor of Science in Chemistry

Visayas State University Baybay City, Leyte

Graduated Cum Laude

April 2018

Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics

Ormoc City Senior High School Ormoc City, Leyte

Graduated With High Honors

KEY SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Adaptable
- Microsoft Office
- Time Management

AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

Registered Chemist Licensure Examination for Chemist December 2023

Department of Science and Technology, Science Education Institute (DOST–SEI) RA 7687 Award Scholar 2018-2022

INTERESTS

Laboratory Learning Analytical Chemistry Organic Chemistry Inorganic Chemistry